AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 @ 12:00 Noon
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wi

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from August 23, 2022.

4, Public Hearing: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for (Seehafer)
located on N. Hudson Avenue, parcel #281-64-61001301.

5. Consideration of: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for (Seehafer)
located on N. Hudson Avenue, parcel #281-64-61001301.

6. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee Members:
Bill Murrock

Dave Augustson

Nancy Schopf

Morgan Rusnak

Bill Chaudoir

Alt. 2: Ronald Vandertie

9/22/2022
3:30 p.m.
CS




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
Zoning Board of Appeals
August 23, 2022

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:01 p.m. by Chairperson William
Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, Nancy Schopf, Bill Chaudoir, Dave Augustson and Ron Vandertie
were present. Member Morgan Rusnak was excused. Staff present was Community Development

Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Vandertie, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from June 14, 2022.

4, Public Hearing: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Midwest Wire
Products located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue, parcel #281-64-59000124C.

5. Consideration of: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Midwest Wire
Products located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue, parcel #281-64-59000124C.

6. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from June 14, 2022: Moved by Mr. Chaudoir, seconded by Ms. Schopf to approve
the minutes of June 14, 2022. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public hearing: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Midwest Wire Products
located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue, parcel #281-64-59000124C: Chairperson Murrock opened the public
hearing at 12:02 p.m.

Mr. Dave Phillips of Bayland Buildings, Inc. of 3323 Bay Ridge Ct, Hobart, Wl 54155, presented the variance
request and explained that Midwest Wire Products, Inc. is in the process of putting on an addition to one of
their existing buildings and they asked Mr. Phillips to add a canopy or awning over the main door of their
existing building located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue. There was no awning proposed in the original design
plan of the building and the existing building is approximately 25 feet from the right-of-way, which already
encroaches on the 40 foot setback requirement. They are proposing to add a 4’ x 12’ canopy over the front
door, to make the front entrance more visible, to allow for protection from rain and snow for people
accessing the building, and to add visual appeal to the front of the building. This would further encroach the
setback and they are requesting a setback allowance of 20 feet. Mr. Phillips further explained that they
would cut a line in the mortar fagade for flashing above the awning and the remainder of the installation
would take place from the inside of the building. They may also add cleats to the roof to aid in the reduction
of snow sliding off the roof, but no decision has been made on that. There are no cars or other obstructions
in front of this area. The awning will blend in with the existing building with similar colors.

Mr. Bill England, Manufacturing Manager of Midwest Wire Products, Inc. was asked if there has been a
history of reported injuries from ice or snow falling from the roof. He indicated that there were no known
reports of injuries but he is aware of ice falling on employees in the past and he indicated that this door is
used very frequently by both employees and visitors and the awning would correct the problem before any
injuries could occur.

No members of the public presented for the hearing and there were no letters regarding the variance
request.




The public hearing was declared closed at 12:19 p.m.

Consideration of: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Midwest Wire Products
located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue, parcel #281-64-59000124C

Moved by Mr. Chaudoir to approve the variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Midwest
Wire Products located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue, parcel #281-64-59000124C as presented with the
reasoning that it would improve safety for the employees and visitors and improve the aesthetics of the
building. Motion seconded by Mr. Vandertie with the same reasons. Roll call vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

Moved by Mr. Chaudoir, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. The meeting
adjourned at 12:21 p.m.

chtfully submitted,
57& &a’w

Cindy Sommer
Community Development
Administrative Assistant.



4-5

45"

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator A
421 Michigan Street B - ARSI

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 urge B

— = =~

Phone: 920-746-2907

Fax: 920-746-2905

LEYAY E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
ay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

%

MEMO

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: September 22, 2022

Subject: Variance Application Review for Parcel 281-64-61001301

The applicant Brennan Seehafer is requesting a variance from section 20.27(2) of the Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code, which requires properties located in the R-2 district to have a minimum lot
size of 7500 square feet. The applicant intends to purchase the property and develop it into a
single-family residence, however the neighboring house to the south encroaches into this
property. The applicant is proposing to adjust the south lot line to eliminate the encroachment
which reduces the lot size to 6510 square feet. Thus, a lot area variance is required in order to
move forward.

Variance Standards: There are standards for granting a zoning variance which is defined by
State Statute 62.23(7)(e)7.d. A property owner bears the burden of proving “unnecessary
hardship," as that term is used in this subdivision, for an area variance, by demonstrating that
strict compliance with a zoning ordinance would unreasonably prevent the property owner from
using the property owner's property for a permitted purpose or would render conformity with
the zoning ordinance unnecessarily burdensome or, for a use variance, by demonstrating that
strict compliance with a zoning ordinance would leave the property owner with no reasonable
use of the property in the absence of a variance. In all circumstances, a property owner bears
the burden of proving that the unnecessary hardship is based on conditions unique to the
property, rather than considerations personal to the property owner, and that the unnecessary
hardship was not created by the property owner.

Other Considerations:

1. Historically, the City has been lenient on existing lots (grandfathered) that do not meet
the lot area requirement. Per section 20.26(2)(a) ...In all districts, all legal
nonconforming lots may be used as building sites for any uses permitted in that district,
provided all structures meet all setbacks, floor area, and other applicable provisions of
this chapter.

2. By allowing the variance as proposed, the existing encroachment gets removed and a
lot becomes developable. In addition, all sides of the existing home are accessible
without going on to the neighbor’s property.

Staff Opinion: Staff does not have any significant concerns; however, the board should review
any comments / concerns presented during the public hearing. The applicant is responsible for
proving an unnecessary hardship, identifying any property limitations, and that the variance
would not in turn negatively impact the public interest.



Options: The Zoning Board of Appeals has the ability to approve up to what is being requested.
In addition, conditions can be added which are relevant to the variance request. If there are
other considerations or additional information required, the Board can push back their decision
to the next meeting. The petitions can also be denied. Either way, the members should provide
relevant reasoning for the decision.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

VARIANCE APPLICATION e paig g
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By:
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY QWNER
. (if different)

Name Brewnaw W. SeewqfeC  |Scuwavs Residvarq Tevst
Company — Tames avud Pond Schav S
Street Address 422 S. gt1 Street H44o N. WudSo 4 Ave.
City/State/Zip Manitowol, WT 5Y220 | S+yrgeon Gay, WT
Daytime TelephoneNo. | 4 20~ ZY 2~ 3440 420~ 323%- 41§
Fax No. SIS

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: NACant e+ NoC+W of':

Location if not assigned a common address: _ 440 Al.  HvD soNM AVE
STv R&EEON RBAY, wI

"

TAX PARCELNUMBER: 28l - 64-41001 301

s & s —
pra—— ————

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R - 2-

[aa L

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS:
Nacant Lo+

| ——— w——— s —
e e ——

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENT TO REQUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC ITEM
BEING REQUESTED FORREVIEW: 5.2 0.27 (2D Minimumt Lo+ RArea

———————————

Requestivng minimum lo+ 4area o€ Sgft .

T ————— —

s

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:
North: _R2Z - $ing|¢ ~ Fami weling s
South: _ R Z-51ns)1¢ ~ Fawmily Dwelilhsgs
East: _ WW TEW, i -

West: _ R\ ~ Z7ng1€ - FamiM Dweiv is

e —




e —————

VARIANCE STANDARDS
Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing
variances. (Attach additlonal sheets, if necessary)

1. Unnecessary hardship: JouSe. &+  UYUO W WdSown AN<€. is over o+
\‘m(.' CequireS lot+ 1ivg Swift. N0 Salg withoud cw;-u lo+ \ing.

2. Unique physical property limitation: TwW€ lo+ 1% Small, any chang g
will_wiaye i+ V\OV\CouFof‘W\Mq.

3. Protection of public Interest: OWIW_iwmPac+ +o Selle., Sevih lot Llosed +o

Conforming . S+il foowm €or Comfarming Aweinng. Tue \o+
MMJ&_MMQ_MMK 104

N T,

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FOR THIS
PROPERTY? _N O IF YES, EXPLAIN: LA
/A

s pp————— mesem————m et s |

Attach an 8-1/2" X 11" detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-1/2" x 11", also include 15 large sized copies),
full legal description (preferably on disk), 8-1/2 x 11" location map, construction plans for the proposed project,
and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include dimensions of property, pertinent
structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature of person who drew plan, etc.

Property Owner (Print Name) Signature Date
Blewman . Seeus g\\uw . W‘- g-3/1-22
Applicant/Agent (Print Name) Signature Date

e m— e ——— rs—— e ey
L BRCewwan, W See waLeC have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff
and understand that [ am responsible for sigh placement and following all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant.

{-3\~22 %M

Date of review mesting licant Sign4ture Staff SIgnature |
Attachments:
Procedure & Check List

Agreement For Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chambers at City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday,
September 27, 2022 at 12:00 Noon or shortly thereafter, in regard to a variance request
from Brennan Seehafer from section 20.27(2) of the Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code, which
requires a lot in the R-2 district to have a minimum area of 7,500 square feet. The proposal
is to reduce an existing lot from the current 8,033 square feet to the proposed 6,510
square feet. The subject property is located northerly of 440 N. Hudson Ave; parcel #281-
64-61001301. The variance application is on file with the Community Development
Department and can be viewed at City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, weekdays between 8:00
a.m. and 4:30 p.m., or on the City website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org. The public is invited
to give testimony regarding the variance request in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals.



Location Map
Variance Request
Ave; Parcel # 281-64-61001301

D Subject Property

Note: Public hearing to be helding on September 27, 2022 @ 12:00 Noon in the Council Chambers.




Ti0T1
UIGWNN L33HS
98950861
YISWNN LI3(0¥d
T
P2
= >
o —
=
50
wJ.._
%]
o c
2 A
a <
2m
o <
o ojojv
HHEEHEE
S EEEHEHE
wwm A E]
SHEIEB
o4 =
g E E
=2
w
i €
g32g
agvo
i2Z0
b = - -]
WWVD
Se <
8820
86 2
(2]
3 o

sojuels @

¥8GZ-S  ¥383M ¥ JNY

S zz0z T5qUBTEas 40 AVA g SHL daLva

LOEL00L9-79-182 é,@n 4
19qUINN 18218 X1 ‘OLRUIHL TUL FHL_IWNSNI %0
*JOVOLYON ‘ISVHOMNG OHM 3SOHL OSTV ONY ‘AL¥3dONd IHC 40 SNINMO LN3SI¥d FHL 20 35N JAISMIOX3 SHL ¥O3 3AVA SI AZANNS SHL

"ANY 31 'SLNGNHOYONONG J18ISA ONV SAVMAYO¥ ONY

SININ3SY3 IN3¥VddY ‘SONIJ ‘NOZYIHL SIYNLONYLS TIV JO NOLYIOT 3HL ‘SINVANNOS SLI ‘AL¥3d0¥d 3HL S0 NOLYOOT ONV 3ZIS 3HL
SMOHS GNV 3JO3Y3HL NOLLYLN3S3¥d3¥ 3nUL V SI dVW A0SV 3HL NOINICO TYNOISSZ30¥d AW NI LYHL ONV ALN3dO¥d 038I¥IS30-3A08Y

3HL G3A3AYNS 3AVH | LYHL AJUY3D AG3Y3H “ONI ‘SIOIAY3S ONILINSNOD OILNVLS ¥0J JOAIAUNS GNV TYNOISSII0Nd “3E3M ¥ RV I

ALVOLLLY3D SHOA3AUNS
*ojasay} Jueusundde sybu ueuedu
IIe yum sayabo) “Aeg 1o yew Iy Areujpio 0 B} pUE 3UI| J9PUBALL PIUOHRUSWAIOJR BY) UBIMIAQ Bulk| spue| asouyl yim Jaytabol F 139) asenbs 01G'9 sureluoo [sosed pres

‘BuiuuiBaq Jo luiod 3y} 01 168} £8°% “M .60.60-b2 "N 30UBY} 183) 2L°2L M 850500 ‘N

:SMOJ|0} SB aull Aem Jo 1Bl pres Buofe 30UaY) ‘aNUSAY UOSPNH YUON 4o aull Aem jo 1yBis A19iSea paucquaWaIoje 3yl 0} 193} LEVE “M SOEV.YL 'S Bousyl 1189) L0°L} '3 .55.9L.S} 'S 8ousyl

1189} 19°£9 "M .S0.EPePL 'S ouaY) ‘Aeg J0 sew 1y Areupio I 3y} wolj F199) 22 "M .S0.EP.PL 'S Bujaq adid pres ‘adid [2als 135 L € 0} 3ul| 13puBaW pies Buoje 139)

06'L9 '3 .21.95.SE 'S 20Uy} :Aeg Jo spew iy Areuipio L ayL wou 199} €1 “M .S2.EP.PL 'S Buieq adid pres ‘aul| Jopueaw e uo adid |33ls punoj | & ol (g} 107 Jo auy

Auayuou) gGE JOQUINN “W'S™D PIES JO | 107 Jo aull Aliayines ay) Buole 199} 29°L9 '3 LS2.EvoL N 20UBY) :paquasap aq ol spuej jo Bujuuibeq jo uicd ay) pue ‘anusAY UOSPAH YUON Jo Su| kem jo
16U Ausisea 3y} uo ‘L9 UOISIAIPGNS PIES JO €1 107 JO JaLICO MN 2yl Buiaq os[e 18uod pres ‘ZZ0pe JqUINN 1UIWN20Q 1B PapIcoal ‘gye JaqUINN “'S™D JO | 107 JO JauIod MS ay) e Buouswwo)

SMoj|o} SB ied aiop ‘Aunog o0q ‘Aeg uoabinis jo
A0 ‘ise3 9g sbuey ‘YUON /2 diysumoL *Z OGRS JO p/L MN @Y} Ul pajedo) ‘Aeg uoabinis Jo Ao oyl jo deiy s, ayio ‘19 UOISINPGNS JO £1 107 jo Lied & Buleq pue jo |sosed

:uonduosaq

_/,

A R R U I P St S R Sl

S OGS 9NUAAY UOSPNH YLION -

N F199) atenbs Q159
surejuod |[eoied

~yKeg
uo0a81mg <y

AT «s..mﬂmoovmz
(19 NoiSiagns /
€L 107 - ¥3NY0D MN)

£20¥v8 "ON LNINNJ0Q
1Y 0304003y

9 9GHE x.oﬁ«ww ;.m_ ﬂS /

NISNOJSW
‘ALNNGO ¥000
‘AVE NOUALS 40 ALD

‘ISV3 92 3INVY ‘HLNON LT dIHSNMOL

‘L NOLLO3S 30 #/1 MN 3HL

NI G3Lv01
‘AVE NO39YNLS 40 ALK 3HL 40 dVIN SHOSS3SSY 3HL OL INIGYOIIY
‘19 NOISWISNS 40 €1 101

40 1yvd ONI38

3did T3S LI 135 -@
¥va3y .8/ aNnod - @
VN OVW ONNO4 - 7
3did T3S .| GNNO4 - @

aN393T

1334 NI 31VOS JIHdVD

o

0z
0C=.1

S

€0 250U HITSOAS1\EVINVD\SSIFR I\ 440 O]
wOTER - 22NN/ 0 900 1

19009#01 3 LAY 11 GLIGRTY [vsd KT 340 0@ ANY 10437120

BTV 10N 0O GBI T 40 TEHOA4 I OvY A LTI Nad 2OLSTANGD bet



UIINED
ONIaTIng

R ) B4

W
1o bt acy faea

any PIAN
ynﬂm‘z: A SYROCTION 1

NoT FOB

FRONT ELEVATION

BCALE, 1M° = (+OF

REAR ELEVATION

OCALE: V47 » w0

>

1]

n
!l%l

LEFT ELEVATION

AL 4 = 0"

RIGHT ELEVATION

BN 4 » 10

THS DRAMNS 10 THE PROPERTY O
REPROCUCTICN OR D€ OF THIS: PLAR

VATHGUT CONSERT 15 PRONIXTED,




IEH
wm—w TRV 21 1 BAVE HE (VIR BT SROTING SHO.
mmm » oO1 UHOGM “ERM
£ T HILd 00U
Aol O OYE/T NOUTESRL
mmmmm N =
i i
nmwmm B Fak eavert
KN T IO u0sd CMRGKT QYO O
7 2345 S5l 008
IHOITH TIVYM W&/l =b ngmm:Ql .,00,..”
Lo B T s o e
A B i T NV 1d 500 1 15214 NV NOILYAN[GS
i T R i GV T
N - PALEAS NOWVONTOL %g
- Z DOt & L) UM =] =3 [Pt p 7 L SRR S
m: A i s ;o il
1o e
Q:rm
G
m I LHOIEH TIVM .G/ 1@ s
3> i i §
T e e et O X OO
_ T NY1d 200714 ANODIS Soda
= =
f n -ONOC L st TR o et o%% R R
pr— O me
vy 5 [
= [ O e : i
Bkl N
“ WOCHATE HALSYN F ° i Y an WY ¥ 1
Roaang, & % N g :
A 430 DA L L & < 1
-— ] "M ﬁ !
| i
e |
— - g W
(a @ ey 4 ﬁ |
ol o !
22| ; Py : § ﬂ M
Zr 3 o0t X 2 |
- O Woouazg | i
o= & ) w
Ok M aemmme\ MPASEe : N m
& > i ~
3 orf-vlg ) e q F “
i t . : : |
sihE 72— W
it m _ |
= T A N |
A S = =
| . Py ~
o s
T = ﬁ == it
—
I — =5 e
b
an’ wemmeamm
e
—
P )




Thursday, September 1t 2022

Regarding: Tax Parcel Number 2816461001301 currently owned by the
Schaus Residuary Trust.

Dear City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals,

As the current owners of parcel # 2816461001301 as well as the adjacent
property with the address of 440 North Hudson Ave, Sturgeon Bay, Wi we are
writing this letter to state the fact that we are in agreement with the current plan
attached for a residential dwelling to be built on parcel # 2816461001301. And
we support any changes or variances that need to be approved in order for this
residential dwelling to be built.

We have attached the signed and accepted offer to purchase for parcel
# 2816461001301, between Brennan Seehafer and the Schaus Residuary Trust.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

QAMUL.. w‘gx/jz‘w.w, 9/}/7_2_

James Schaus - Schaus Residuary Trust Date

(Pl le b Aoiaui, 7-/- 22

Polly Scha@ - Schaus Residuary Trust Date




